KITMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan planning organization

Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory
Committee Meeting

July 11, 2017
9:00 a.m.






KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
far slanning Ar

N
mectromo,| 31 \ Nt
Hieuopliall piai i

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday, July 11, 2017
Central Texas Council of Governments Building
2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:00 A.M.
AGENDA
Call to Order.
Opportunity for Public Comment. (1)
Staff Update: Fitness Friendly Business Program; Air Quality.
Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from March 14, 2017 and May 9, 2017 meetings.

nos woR e

Discussion and Action Item: Discuss and take appropriate action on the following:
a. Project tour update and presentation of bike/pedestrian route priority;
b. Public input received to date in FY17;
c. Plan for end of fiscal year project tour.
6. Discussion Item: Grant funding opportunities and administrative services.
7. Discussion and possible action item: Recommend cost saving strategies for bicycle and
pedestrian infrastructure.
8. Member Comments.
9. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next BPAC meeting.

10. Adjourn.

(1)The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity
for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. ( 1/Citizens who desire
to address the Committee on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3
minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Committee.






KTMP,.A

KILLI:I:N TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
Tuesday March 14, 2017
9:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)

2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Vice Chair Reese Davis—City of Killeen Jeremy Allamon for Matt Bates—City of Belton
Joe Brown—City of Copperas Cove Robert Ator—Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)
Brian Chandler—City of Temple Lindsey Anderson—Team RWB
Leo Mantey—City of Harker Heights Mike Anderson for Chad Welch—Tri-City Bikes
Crystal Briggs for Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Doug Edwards—Central Texas College

Nolanville

Others Present

Donald Herzer—Member of Public Kendra Coufal —KTMPO
Jennifer Lawyer—CTCOG Jason Deckman—KTMPO
Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO John Weber—KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Vice Chair Reese Davis called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m.
2. Public Comment: No comments were made from the public.
3. Staff Update:

--For air quality, February’s ozone readings were 61 parts per billion (ppb) at the Temple station and 62
ppb at the Killeen station. The 2014-2016 Design Value is 67 ppb at both stations.

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from January 10, 2017 BPAC meeting.

Brian Chandler made a motion to approve January 10, 2017 meeting minutes, second by Doug Edwards;
the motion passed unanimously.

5. Action Item: Discuss and take appropriate action to appoint additional BPAC voting members.

Page1o0f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
March 14, 2017



No action was taken on this item.
6. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike Month.

Robert Ator made a motion to recommend approval of Resolution for May 2017 as National Bike
Month; seconded by Brian Chandler; the motion passed unanimously.

7. Discussion and Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region.

John Weber provided BPAC with routes from previous BPAC meetings, bike/pedestrian web map, local
school districts as well as the Salado Smokin’ Spokes Bike Race routes and a possible connection between
roadway projects listed in the 2040 MTP. The floor opened for discussion. BPAC members suggested
getting together before the next meeting and visit routes that have been previously identified. KTMPO
will coordinate with BPAC members for a possible date to conduct this. BPAC members also discussed
contacting school districts again for recommendations on bike/pedestrian infrastructure, coordinating
with the HOP on hike/ped enhancements at bus stop and using Strava to locate ridership information.

No action was taken on this item.
8. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program.

John Weber provided BPAC an update on the Fitness Friendly Business Program guidelines, application,
and decals. The floor opened for discussion. As an incentive for businesses to sign up for the program,
BPAC asked if it would be possible to provide interested businesses with bike racks purchased through the
CTCOG Rider 7 air quality program (Central Texas Air & Information Research Committee—CTAIR). Staff
will consult with CTAIR and report back to the BPAC. BPAC members also preferred the green and yellow
colored logo as the Fitness Friendly Business Program decal.

Brian Chandler made a motion to recommend adoption of Fitness Friendly Business Program, seconded
by Lindsey Anderson; the motion passed unanimously.

9. Discussion Item: Discuss upcoming local bicycle events.

a. Salado Smokin Spokes
b. 2017 Stampede along the Chisholm Trail
c. Ride of Silence.

John Weber reminded BPAC members that the Salado Smokin” Spokes bike race is held on March 25, 2017.
Mr. Weber also stated that the 2017 Stampede along the Chisholm Trail and the Ride of Silence will be
held on May 6 and May 17 respectively. BPAC members also discussed other local bicycle and pedestrian
events.

10. Discussion Item: Discuss statewide bicycle and pedestrian initiatives.

John Weber provided BPAC with initiatives that other MPQO’s in Texas are doing and asked for initiatives
that BPAC may want to consider moving forward. Joe Brown stated that BPAC should look again at the
Vulnerable Road User Ordinance and research non-verbal signage to protect vulnerable road users. BPAC
stated that they would like to bring this item back up for discussion at the May meeting.

11. Member Comments: No comments were made by the BPAC.

I-Dage 20f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
March 14, 2017



12. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting.
The next BPAC meeting will be held on May 9 at 9:00 a.m.

13. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:19 a.m.

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

I-Dage 30f3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
March 14, 2017



KTMP,%/

Kl LLI:[N TEMPLE

KILLEEN TEMPLE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (KTMPO)
Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)

Tuesday May 9, 2017
9:00 Am

Central Texas Council of Governments (CTCOG)
2180 North Main Street
Belton, TX 76513

Voting Members Present

Chair Kara Escajeda—City of Nolanville Leo Mantey—City of Harker Heights
Vice Chair Reese Davis—City of Killeen Robert Ator—Hill Country Transit District (HCTD)

Others Present

Jason Deckman—KTMPO

Cheryl Maxwell—KTMPO
John Weber—KTMPO

Kendra Coufal —KTMPO

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Char Kara Escajeda called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m. Ms. Escajeda stated that a
quorum was not present.

2. Public Comment: No comment was made from the public.
3. Staff Update.
--John Weber presented a list of projects that were selected for funding for FY18-20.

--Ozone readings for the month of April were 71 parts per hillion (ppb) at the Killeen station and 69 ppb
at the Temple station.

4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from May 9, 2017 BPAC meeting.
No action was taken on this item since a quorum was not present.

5. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning
Region.

Page1of3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
May 9, 2017



Mr. Weber discussed options for conducting the bus tour of recommend bike and pedestrians routes that
have been previously discussed. BPAC members discussed other options such as a bike tour of
recommended routes or have BPAC members go out on their own and report back at a future meeting.

6. Discussion and Possible Action Item: Fitness Friendly Business Program
a. Approve Fitness Friendly Businesses
b. Approve modifications to Fitness Friendly Business Program.

A) John Weber presented BPAC members with the Barrow’s Brewery application. The members concurred
that staff has the approval authority so no action was needed.

B) John Weber presented BPAC with two additional criteria that could be added to the Fitness Friendly
Business Program. These two criteria were businesses provide a loaner bike lock and provide incentives
for employees who walk or bike to work. BPAC members present did not wish to pursue these two
additional criteria. BPAC also discussed reaching out to interested businesses to be part of this program.

No action was taken on this item.
7. Discussion Item: Bike/Pedestrian Enhancements at Transit Stops.

John Weber discussed issues with installation of bike racks at transit stops. HCTD received 14 bike racks
to be distributed near transit stops, however, issues have occurred in installing the bike racks. These issues
include lack of funding and issues regarding ADA standards. Robert Ator presented BPAC with a list of
seven HOP stops where bike racks could potentially be installed. Based off of the list, KTMPO will reach
out to entities to have cities coordinate with the HOP to install bike racks near HCTD.

8. Discussion Item: Community Outreach Events.

John Weber discussed the National Bike Month resolutions, the Ride of Silence and local bicycle and
pedestrian races.

9. Discussion Item: Statewide MPO Bicycle/Pedestrian Initiatives.

John Weber presented BPAC members with a list of initiatives that other MPO’s are pursuing. A possible
initiative include physical barriers to protect vulnerable road users.

10. Discussion Item: Feedback on Vulnerable Road User Ordinance.

This agenda item was tabled and would be discussed at a future meeting.
11. Discussion Item: Feedback on KTMPO Bike/Pedestrian Web Mapping Tool.
This agenda item was tabled and will be discussed at a futuré meeting.

12. Member Comments: No comments were made.

13. Discuss date, time and agenda items for next meeting: The next meeting will be on July 11, 2017 at
9:00 a.m.

14. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

Page 2 of 3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
May 9, 2017



14. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m.

Kara Escajeda, BPAC Chair Cheryl Maxwell, KTMPO Director

Page 3 of 3
BPAC Meeting Minutes
May 9, 2017






M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
July 11, 2017
K | ¥

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

TR

anning organiz

Agenda Item No. 5

metronniitan N
oA § Ofk,;\,.’ all B

Discuss and Take Appropriate Action on the Following Items:

A) Project Tour Update and Presentation of Bike/Pedestrian Route Priority:

Summary:

KTMPO is in the process of compiling a list of areas where bike and pedestrian infrastructure are lacking.
These areas can be used to develop possible projects. We will also include projects provided to KTMPO
through the bike/pedestrian web map or from other sources. Staff plans to present this information to
the KTMPO Technical Advisory Committee for their feedback, recommendation, and follow up action.

At past BPAC meetings, members recommended corridors and/or potential projects lacking bike and
pedestrian infrastructure. KTMPO contacted local school districts for Safe Routes to School.

OnlJune 9, 2017 KTMPO conducted a project tour to view the routes that KTMPO received. BPAC members
were asked to score each route with “A” being most important, “B” being somewhat important and “C”
being least important. The scores were then assigned numerical values of 3 points for “A,” 2 points for
“B,” and 1 point for “C.” Total weighted scores were calculated and roadways were prioritized highest to
lowest. The list of prioritized bike and pedestrian corridors is attached to this packet.

KTMPO is requesting feedback and to make a recommendation on the list of bike and pedestrian routes
from the June 9 project tour. KTMPO plans to present the prioritized list to TAC at the August meeting.

Discussion and Action Item: Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region as
presented.

B) Public input received to date in FY17:

KTMPO has been collecting public comments received online, via emails, public hearings, meetings, social
media accounts, web maps and other forms of communication. We propose to bring these to the BPAC
on a regular basis to ensure BPAC is aware of public concerns and has the opportunity to respond
accordingly. Public input received to date in FY17 is included in meeting packet.

Discussion Item: Public input received to date in FY17.




Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
July 11, 2017

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning or

by b Agenda ltem No. 5
ganization

C) Plans for End of Fiscal Year Project Tour:

KTMPO proposes doing an end of the fiscal year project tour for public input that was received after the
June 9 project tour to the end of the fiscal year. Below is a tentative schedule for the end of the fiscal year
project tour.

Tentative Schedule:

e June9, 2017 — BPAC project tour #1 of recommended routes;

e July 11, 2017—Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region as
presented from project tour #1;

e September 12, 2017 —BPAC Meeting;

e September 30, 2017 - End of fiscal year and end of collection of recommended routes for project
tour #2;

e October 16-20, 2017—Potential dates for end of fiscal year project tour #2;

e November 14, 2017—Recommend bike and pedestrian corridors in the KTMPO Planning Region
as presented from project tour #2.

Discussion Item: Plan for end of fiscal year project tour.







mou Ajpoyd

aunnasesul

PY M3IA 3L

agpiy

9 T T T # 5 10U Aews ‘aimny ) JuBWIAD[ASP 10 [EUA0G asis| Pa1si AUON|  5100YIS GSIF 01 133UL0) 0) S EMIPIS paa/ona Ay padfayig oN 2dway| oy wemm:.ﬂ”” wdN 14
s3pis g AmeyoN 10 ymeyow | (T0Z HS) Py
£ £ T £ 4109 U0 39 pinoys yjemapis ‘sueuisapad Joj 3jes JON as1 uS3nx PR AON] P SWIJ WOy BPIS ISBM UO H[EMBPIS| Alemapts AEMIPE ON uson o3 py swi3| yaau0 seapy e
jooyas yaiH| unpPnIselu) 8P| peoy
usWdo|3A3P 31NYNY 10} [BRUG, | opejes 31517 3UON fi2ey padfanig o of
L z T T bl \aA3p 3imnj Jo} [eAURI0d| OS] opel paiss operes oy pauRos ey s peTendE pageyg| IPE PRd/ang oN PeEsl  evcein|  cusung| O
asl Awapeay | 0 pwapeay <6
L z € T U353 [00Y>S ‘Alsuag ydiH S e Parst] JuoN| ‘ped sn-paseys|  Wajosprsnosuol L o] sewen 9Ev | 9T
eliiol Kpe) pad/aya oN
nduj 3ygng g uon PY e suoriol|  pypiod
o
L z t ¥ dew gam| PRISTI BUON 5,9]dWa | 01 UOHIBUUOD B! B 3PINCIJ snoy g Aee) padfayq on ki Py Aajjep siojhe] mojjeys| ELd
ndul 3ygng pad/aniq 3pnpuf 30u SIS ana) {3331 21
uasaid spooysoqyiiau [eus) od asn-paseys| Ay d, o
2 T € z E Al T T Ao Gup———re——" ISHPRUMAN]  ceiaddon| macaosrsn spmae| ¢
(0£pe Wd) 41
a (OLFE W) d14213N|425 UBIS pue 3ALQ Sjuapnis|
] 1 € z sjooyds ‘[enuapisay asi uaajpy pa1si uon| AR LMLS Spia 06 Un RSP Nemapis A B3 usaqun| Jeveniyas ueys| pesy Auung| 6z
pue g Asejjim
suapns swBions|  pu qouy sepag| (TEVE NI
U jo uo oY &
2 z £ T pue Psi U4ty L0-0EH TBYE W4 40 9pIS 1583 U0 Yemapis Alemapis e e prmean N B
asnoyjs|
UOISUAINT [1ea) B! I :o,._twnz 1) u 03 ajdwa, HEREE R
3 T € T siesL yied paisi ey SRTAIRALING & oIl HEIE) 90 e e uoiag| uejoN 03 sy (R
08 03 ([/eJL "4y UM03ai020) ET-OL| SWF/MH IPIM 0T | 135uuCa 0 |18y ON > sjdway | YO8 PIO
s193[0sd UBBM]EG UOIBULOI B 31BAIY 1 3wl
ssnie) pad/ayq apnpul suetsapad Antied pad/; 3 06t
5| 'd o
- 5 “ : WELLHRA 3 us900-60-5EM PUe 90-5EM pue sIsiko o Miajes apmosd|  Aempeoy uapim| oN ‘“apinoys mosen| dway/uoyes| snovsewigea| T TE
nduj 31gnd| “Jooys o1 sjuapnis 10 2oyedeyy|
A 4 S 1d
bl ® = i IesiiRsdarman asuaq dew qam PasY] 2UoN M oym sjuSpRIs 10§ Aajes apiAclg AEmepS 10§ §leMapIs ON BBl coez wawo] O spedy| 5
1a
e 517 2uaN s s Ajemapis| EM3PIS ON| adway| asnoy aBewer Pe
n T ¥ £ 10U ‘MOLIEU 001 )EQ UCSIOG IS} PAUBPIM 3q 0 SpaaN asig ia MBU 03 133UUO3 O] J[EMapIS P Hemapt ! i Q‘m bl yeo uosiod
SJuapnis syday g yeanaN| {rare )
6 1sng pue us 3 U0 Y[BMBPY 4
£ € T pu psi ussiiny LOOEH|  TSYE N4 JO IPISISIM LD YlEmaplS Alemapis e ol Fen aomzg| PEE s
asnoyling
sepuPe; pad/oviq 190425 yBIH unpnaselu) ]
z z asl es| [ 19 o) of
¢ ‘ i 3PN 10U S300-ET-0EM| OPEiES 0 Tauiod 0 Sae) pag/ane poafoyg| U PodENG ON S I T
Aseyuawa)3)
6 T £ z sped| andulaaind paysp auoN K gk Alemapis bl sdwal| s waIsIM g
3419 ALY 10U 530P [00YIS Jo0YIS AgIean ‘asuag deiy qam 2 H|eM OYM SJUBPNIS J0) Alajes apIAId * 10 y|eMmapis ON 2, i stpey aoyedely
sue| 41 pue syemprs aunpnaselu| Terdeoi o €6 W/ Is|
€ ¥ asi 28 SeoYIS 0SI8 C1 193UU0D O] Y|em3) Ay o} uo;
o * YR apim 5 apnpul 5200 -LT-0EM AR pagaya| WS PO W rrenspsuen|  puzm|
efosd peoy
|00LS ABIpaULIBI| ainpnnsesu) SE HI 03 Py
ot € z 4 asiopepes|  Aempeai yum siuawadueyus Aemapis oN opejes adejn| 61
0] 1PIUU0) 0] 5} e
pad/anq sepnpur-zo-ors| TS 1124 pad/E Pad/ag Plousy sewoy) A
z JUISAL4 (OO RSy 8 51930; 251 2UO| Finig dbon erMialhln] o) waaeen BMaEpY Anjoe; d /av1q O 51380 inibehiid | sl
ot € £ 100> “Ausuaq yBiH| i ssaBoy pagsn 2uoy £k et wntl S Aemapis| Anype; pad/axig oN 4 oyamyaodsg| ™ _&ﬂ“ st
“lien pue yiemapss| s8piy
ot £ z z femapys Bupspa Buiasuuc) Joj poog asig ) 5100435 (1519 03 133UUGd 0} of ajdwsa, ueSoy
N i sopnpu 2A0sd 0oL T paafenn| SAPMERINTEN | esasorcrens| P £
yied asn-paseys pue syjemapis| aunjanasesu) LTEHS O} PH M3IA
n £ L z [emapis B Bu32uu0d Jo; o asig 5 19 03 323uuad 03 Kyjoe) oN Bjdusa,
= uspe Bu ) poor sopnpu pofosd-+z-sel| oS 05 s poafeyg| PCIPI/HA 9L g pesan|  sued| €
i kad £ 3 £ UOISINPGNS [EUBPISE) PUR S|O0YIS AGIES| opee: <17 3uo| 105 oies b dannAsEsU| Ryoe; ‘a1 of o) adey)), a - muﬂmnz
vy Cam | ISIMPGNS [2RUSPIS3) pue S|ooyds Aqiean|  asl opefes PRI e e e i e poqfoyg| VPePd/oNa oM pejes| sBeamoipy|  sooys| et
s pauRp 3oy plowly sewioy opejes|
d U]
OFOR U1 PopRIu| [ooyas a3ejpauLau|| aunannsesu)] 1a| pu plowy
Ay o Ajenes o € £ £ i G e W PRI SN opeies oy 19auuod o3 saney pad/ang pad/on8 e N P o morse | sewoys| £
20 Ao 330 |
$I05% 31055 T
o ¥ juedpieq sed N saunos P3(o1d dLN OKOT uopdysag saey pasodosd | uompuodjuanny | Amua swapa | dempeoy |aidew
=3[ = 0 0 .

'«




Wenodw| sea]

UELIOAW] 1Ry MOWTS 3
Juepodu] 5ol 3
Hey) Sunoss
(L] B
SpUnJ dv1/6 180 2pimalels) dHW A3jjeA ueaad o3 uo pue yied PpY13uUogan|g
Bugpuny sex uaa||; Fpuelo] 3|auey
punssEyRSoid|  OSIVSRN| ot s yam popunizo0sN|  (ursed ssewsspiw) aueua e HEMIPIS)  om memepison|  MUION] o) 6 apaveron| u“ L
Bjj3g 01 53 J|IAUBION JO 1583 §|eMIDIS
0L¥E [Z
‘pooyiogqysjau|
pooleayll Wa/saenjs| w4} deoy
asi uaajy paysn aucN o|8Q Wl syuspisai| Aemyjem | anss| Bussai)y uaa||iy 14
uese|  J@yan|yas|
J0J J313N[IS UBIS 13A0 ABMY[EAM |
§3 yeauD sadaay uEls|
moukiond] s ssingl T IMLYDl qegssnposeys| Aupespodfoxiaon|  awey| MU wiedpecy)
€ 2q Jou Aew o 13304 Jaddag 01 12auu0d 0 yied )
2q ‘@un3ng Uy JuaLdolNIP 40 |FIU; OJINLY U1 PaLInupI 1990 d \ied asn-paseys| o3 py AsjBay AapBa;
uejd 3pAdtR/UeLsIPIY 1led
8/pad EL] d peod
susuidojenap aininy Joj jeyuatod| 1 st pue asejySnaioyy et oo on ed v pamy| | Wed9soReus|  Anpes ped/ongon|  scwal|  yoan sedda _.s.f?x L
OdNL Ui pRyRUap| Pafoid 01 pY AiBax
03 2A0D Wouy pue 03 Bujjjsaen Ezu‘u.“.uu ussimy “Aje4 pad/ayy
AemyBiH 33e35123u] ‘34es JON| s|jes) e, SI7 U0 unn_ .D._UDSMP_HW:E_ o “_“m!b u-m:vw_ e % 3n0 uohvanou .“_:L :uswmm;\ “_m ua3iy/anco) B o
WEIH 31e3siaqu] "ayl 1181 jied| peasn N ) Lol ¥ al) 12auu0a 0 yied| Ll YAIH| sesaddon|  saon sesaddon) 06TSN| €€
e e o s o) papinig ue xS
0] uoiprauULS [euoiFal e ajeal)| et e
pooyioqydian Ja
Asuap [enuapisas yaiH|  @sI uaRL| paysn auoN 4Q YMEYO O} UD[PRIUL0D| Aiemapis| Alemapis oN uaa||i| ymeyop 03 dool| doot auey| T
B yim doo] 3ue] puncie emapis 30UB7 01 TOZ HS|
PooyiequiiaN, 0 4meyon S
Ausuap [enuapisal ydig asi uaajpy paisi auoN 10 YMEYOW 0} UDIULG| Alemapis A[eM3pIS ON| uaa|y 03341 i | .ﬁu oe
B 431Mm 32410 AURLIL PUNCIE YIEMAPIS| Aueyl 01 TOT HS o
“3pis yuou vo uiiag = Saue| a1q pue Sy [EMBPIS $10045 QS10 0} UG B J pad/aiia oN sy aBpryead s L
PINOYS Y2om ‘Juawdojarap aimnj Jo} jenuaiod Jeain {01 s3pnpu) 3foid -60-0FL Pad/eNg O} 3AY SWEPY M| O3RM PIO)
S e T B dsr s e PY yre0338e15 01 1333N|Y2S) Jemapis sjuaps . PH yoeodaBeys| Jauwu g .
UEJS WO 3PIS 1583 UO YIEMBPIS 10§ §|EMBPIS ON 0} JB13N[YIS LS| pETRY
7 aimpnaselul| PY 32135 06T
syjemapis Burisica o] 193UU03 *AYISUBP [BRUBPISA. uoy: as[] auo sj001 0} 199UUO3 0] yjEMBPH Ayjpoel of peag -
P lenuspsay|  asivolpe paisiauon|  sjooy3s asia A|emapis| Pl 1198} pad/ayiq oN UOIRE gy m| SPEES ZE
nduj aygnd oy 1404 MO||e Aajpe,
e ‘_M pals)] auon| pue 2jdwa) usamiaq UORIIUUDD) sueayig| Awjoey pad/ayiq oN uoljag Lt el _h A €T
ki |eucnippe ue 318313 0} aue| ayig AEan 2oy
NP UOHINIISUOD ARw UBD Ya1ym| ainyInnselyu| €6 WN4/20Y Yig|
RSN ) A S MR £ asig PAISITAUON|  S[DOYIS OSIE 01 193UU0D 01 }[eMBPIS pagfayg| IS PRU/NG ON voiRgl C wqers| PEORM| of




i AT 7

i BPAC Identified Routes- Temple

g ] |

T

= Bike Lane
= Bike Route
= Shared-Use Path
Shouider Lane
Roadways

=== |nterstate

LA -

——— US Highway
State Highway
m— FM Road
County Road
— Streets

~———— Frontage Rd




4 i

BPAC Identified Routes- Beiton /|

Shared-Use Path
Shoulder Lane
Roadways
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
FM Road
County Road

SERil

Streets
-~ Frontage Rd




py abepos ——
sjeans ——

peoy Ajunon
peoy N ——
AemybiH s1RlS —
AemybiH sn ——

ale)sivll| ==
sAempeoy
AleMapIS

puaba




py abejuoi4
sjens ——

peoy Ajunod
peoy W4 ——

AemybiH srels

AemybiH sn

ojelsialu| ==

sfempeoy

yled asn-paieys

puaban

V/d1 -s2Inoy payiiuap| Ovdg m




Sidewalk
# Roadways
=== |nterstate

| —— US Highway
State Highway
— FM Road
County Road
| — Streets

—— Frontage Rd




= Bike Route
w— Shared-Use Path
Shoulder Lane
Roadways
Interstate
US Highway
State Highway
FM Road

County Road
Streets




peoy abejuos{
sjealls ——

peoy Aunod
pecy Nd ——
AemybiH sje)s ——

AemybiH sn ——

9]EJSIU| =———

Aempeoy
Josloid NemMapis papuny = = =




py obejuosy — |

sjgaNs — |
peoy Aiunon

peoy W4
AemybiH ajels
AemybiH sn
a)e}siajy| -
sAempeoy |
Uied asn-paieys




py ebejuoly —
sjpang ——

peoy Ajuno)
peoy W4 ——
KemybiH sjels ———

Aemybiy sn =——

sjejsipy|

sAempeoy
sylemapis

abpug ueuisepad = = =

s an
@iy V)
-

A

e !




py ebejuoay
sjeans ———

peoy Ajunon
peoy W4 ——
KemybiH syelg ——
AemybiH sN ——

2JeISISIU| =——
sAempeoy |
yed asn-paieys

puaban

aA0) seladdo-salnoy payiuap| Dvdg !

!







pad/fanig LT0Z/S/L L102/6/9 100425 Alejuawa)3 a3 53333y 1e Jajan|yas uels Jano Aemyjem llews cm_x_ L10Z/92/1
pad/axig L10z/s/t LT0Z/6/9 PY Yoe0333e1S 03 J2J3N|YIS UBIS WO PY SIILIWLLJ JO IPIS 1SEI U0 H|BMIPIS |lew3 cm_v_ﬂ L102/92/T
Pad/axig £102/5/L LT0Z/6/9 qou) Jepa) 01 OTHT N4 WOl T8YE W4 Juoje yjemapis lrew3 asm|  LT0Z/9Z/T
pad/ay18 L10Z/S/L £10Z/6/9 JQ YeaaaN 01 OTHT W4 Wols T8HE W4 Suoje yjemapis Jlew3 asii|  £10z/9%/t
pad/aia LT0Z/S/L L10T/6/9 d1 Ja33n|yas uels 03 uq Adejjim wouy jies) Auung Suoje yjemapis jlews3 asml|  £10Z/9Z/T
51211151 (00425 3y3 Aq anduj 1gnd
"PY J31WWH]]
e duoje uonanasued 3y} jo Suiwy ayl Inoge pausaduo) (Aniqe Suigni/Buryedey) orea o oA i e
|es3uag L10Z/S/L £102/L2/9 UOIIE3132.1 JO 21NOS © 10} 439 JSIWWL 0 JuswdaRASP QsS04 “sauoyd Leay Jljqngd AW SIpeYD|  £T0Z/LZ/9
Adusiawa ‘s1ydy| se yons sanIUBWE IARY 0] PaaU S|iBl] "papaau a.e sjien JuppH 3 g
MOIIBH
4 F{
pad/ayg LT0Z/S/L £10Z/12/9 52 |[am Se 2un1el 0} 559302 IAeY 0} aau Fig SIEN J0 ALANDBUV0DAIUI U] PRSI uIeaH d1qng eieg 3 moseH ALY L107/L2/9)
Aempeoy L102Z/S/L £102/02/9 Ope|es Ul 1S [eAoY UO paledo| s3ssauUISNg JOj papaau a.e sudis pue syan yomp|ayy lieysie sasojoal  £10Z/0Z/9
Aempeoy LT0Z/S/L L10Z/02/9 opejes ut "5 uley Suo|e pased aq 03 spaau sapjnoys J1ompjaid uosinuy yos|  £10Z/0Z/9
eI suejnsape, ue sayig Jo. U0 JRp|noys 310 JOMp|al. REOUOTIM
I 9 LT0T/S/L L102/07/9 11s3apad p iE 104 6EY N4 PInoy W JlompRY o atare ety £10z/02/9
"Jead 3y} J3A0 paseadu] sey 1§ [jBuuo) Fuoje Jyea) "uoljag Ul IS
Pad/a4a £10z/1/9 L1oz/efs ||3uuo) uo Y[EM3pIs e ajeww 0} ue|d e 51 3.3y] )1 mMoUY 0] 3yl pjnom sJoqydiau pauasuo) e oL HEL fauuart: £107/1€/S
|udy yFnouyl Aeiniqaj woly paARIAL SJUAWWIOD ON
.commmu JY] Ul papaau 3. SapoLl .._O_wmu._unm_.__m._u JALBUIIY|E IO "ulel] }3||Ng SEXa ]
|esauag L10zf1/e LT0E/vT/T SL3 9510pUd pLie LIOAMNS SSRMINUNLES E9se FuineH “uorEIOdsuEx J1ignd Sioddng JUAWILIO) Y00GIde4 zaseAly uowey| £TOZ/ET/T
pad/aqig L10%/1/T LI0T/P/T *S31}10 PUE S[IBJ} YJIM S3NS5S1 AJIAIIDIULIODIRIU| jods pue Jvdg uuBLWIYINYIS uyor Jq LT0Z/v/T
i o " = i papuajie ‘ausgam o] [iew3
Aempeoy LT0Z/1/T 9T0Z/€/T SIYSRH JajieH Ul OTHZ WL Suluapim Sutioaey suawWLo) U3 WWo) %00gaze] uosiium Aqqoa|  9T0Z/E/T
Aempeoy LT0Z/1/Z 9T0Z/€/T s1ydiay JoxieH UL OTHZ W4 Suiuapim Suuioaey sjuawiwon 1U3WWOo) joogqade, ZaJeAjy uowey 910Z/€/T
Pad/ayg L10Z/1/T 910Z/Z/T *5]1BJ} JO} SwalsAs Aemies pjo Buisn Joj s1yauag jlewa 323.1g SMIYIBN B3Ry 2102/Z/1
UO&\Q_E hﬁON\._"\N m.—.ON\m.H\Nﬁ ‘SBJIE |eUONe31D3) pUB 15aJaul JOo HE_OQ 0] $53208 3seaDU| 2}isqam 0] |lewy SMmaylew ejaweyd mﬁoﬂ_\#ﬂ\ﬂﬂ
Pad/an1g LT02/v/T 910Z/6Z/11T 11211 3y} uo Ajje8a)j1 Suiaup s)e) jjoF Japueweles Ope[es 3y3 JO SUIAIU0) Buueay aqnd JaydsRi4 wil| 9T0Z/6Z/TT
UI22U0) JO ealy V1 0} pajuasald JUIWWO) 21jqnd JUBWWOD JI[qNd|  JUBWILWOD) J)|qNd JO SUBBN AWeN ?jeq
SEM Juawwo) ajeq| o3 Buipuodsay jo ajeq

LTA4
sjuawwo) aliqnd OdNLN

VI1-NIITIA




pad/oyig L10Z/L/9 LT0Z/L/9 (35 ute) 8977 N4 03 (35 UteW) 89ZZ W4 W4y Jq |1tH 383)j0) uo yied asn-paseys de gam pad/axg| uosuum Aqqoa|  /Z10Z/T€/S
Pad/ayia L10Z/L/9 LT0Z/L/9 PY YJed 3084 0 Py }IBd 3I84 WO pY Jie4 Ly UC yied 3sn-paseys dey gam pad/axig uosuym Aqqod|  £T0Z/1E/S
pad/ayig £102/1/9 LT0Z/L/9 }aax) opejes Juo|e j1e} apis 39a.))] dey gam pad/ang uosiiym Aqgos|  £T0Z/TE/S)
pad/axig L10Z/L/9) L10Z/L/9 y1ed 33ed 01 15 |eA0Y 193UU0D 0] ¥331) Ope|es Jaao a3pug pad/aNig depy gam pad/axig uosiiym Aqqos|  £10Z/1E/S
pad/ay18 £102/L/9 LT0Z/£/9] 89TT W4 O3 PY Jied 334 "N 18 (15 UIBA) 89ZZ N4 WL PY jiBd 238 UO Jue| asn-paleys dey qam pad/aig uosHYM r_aom_ LTOZ/TE/S
pad/ayig £10Z/L/9 L102/1/9 JQ |IiH 333)§0) 03 Py 1AI13S SE HI WOy (1S UIEIN) 8IZZ 4 LIO 3ue| 3sn-paIeys dey gam pad/anig uosyM .Enom_ LTOZ/TE/S
pad/ayig £102/L/9 L10Z/L/9 (35 UIRIN) 89ZZ N4 01 PY 3IAIIS SE H UO 3ue| Ayig dey GIm pad/aig uosuym Aqqog|  £T0Z/TE/S
pad/ania £10Z/L/9 L10Z/L/9 PY 321135 SE HI 01 P ied Ope|es woJj auel asoy Juoje aue| ayig| dew qam pad/aiig uosuym Aqgeg| £T0Z/TE/S
wdiaug £10Z/S/t L10Z/LT/S LTE HS U0 Jugas Jv4 anwwol|  £1oz/it/s
13fosd uonanasuod mau 1e punose Fuluing SN YIM sanssi Ajajes pue jipes Sujuing Aosiapy 1ydialy
Wy L10Z/S/L L10T/L1/S u03|28 Ul SE-1 18 3AY Y19 18 auapiog unasn Jv4 SNNWWOD|  LI0Z/LT/S
Asosinpy 1214
T[] L1oz/s/e LT0T/LT/S 3dwa} ul GE-1 18 £9€ dOOT YINOS pue YLION 18 }I3uaiog Junasw Jv4 MWWod|  LT0Z/LT/S
Alosiapy 1ydRuy
pad/ayig £10Z/5/L L10Z/6/9 BAY 121y 01 2AY 10d3Q WO Y /£ NS UO 53|EMSSO.I pue uljies apnajul 03 3[emapis [[ETE] asi siefoy|  £10Z/1Z/E
pad/aig L10z/s/t £102/6/9 1§ Jewe] 0] 56 HS WO 9EY W4 Uo yied asn-paseys) Jlews asi Awapedy|  £10Z/LT/€
pad/ayg £10Z/S/L L10Z/6/9 PY SWel||IM 01 SE H WO p8HT N4 UC |18 3sn-njniy Jiew3 asiopejes| /TOZ/LT/E
pad/anig L10Z/S/L LT02/6/9 V8T W4 01 SE HI WOy pY SWEIj{IM U0 [18J1 3sn-R{NIN Jiewsy aslopejes| LT0Z/LT/€
Pad/aia £L10Z/5/¢] L10Z/6/9 Py 23e]|IA M 01 PY PIOUY SEWIOY] WO PY S|O0YDS OPE|ES UO |1B1} IsN-BNA Jlew3 asl opejes|  LT0Z/ST/E
pad/ayg £roz/s/t £102/6/9 SE HI 01 Py pjousy sewoy | wo py 3FejjIA 1594 UO |1e1] asn-iniy Jrew3 aslopejes|  LT0Z/ST/E
pad/ajia £10z/s/L £102/6/9 10 %9210 M ©1 S H| WO PIOLY SeWOY ] Uo [1es3 3sn-1INIA llews asiopejes|  /10Z/ST/€
pad/axNig L102/S/¢L £102/6/9 Y Y19 01 3AY YIET WO} Py 03eM Suoje jjemapis news asig| £10Z/12/%
pad/axig L10Z/5/L £102/6/9 121 doo 01 '15 ule woly £6 W4 Suoje yjemapis Jlew3 asig| ¢s10Z/TE/E
pad/ana £102/s/¢ LT02/6/9 PY 921A135 06T SN 03 V¥ 3AY 1S9/ WOy IS [1ead °s Suoje yjemapis llews asig| L10z/ie/e
pad/fayg L102/S/L L102/6/9 a8p1y ead 'S 01 £TE HS wolj py ueSoH Suoje yjemapis Irew3 asig|  LT0Z/1Z/E
pad/aig L10Z/S/t L102/6/9 LTE HS 01 PAIE P2YIS3M LLIOJ PY MBIA BLIIBL4 UO Y|EMAPIS Jlew3 asig| /10z/tz/e
pad/aqa L102/5/¢L L102/6/9 PY M31A 3LI_Id O} 2AY SWEPY M WOy TPy €34 "N U0 3[eM3pIS| llew3 asig| £1oz/ie/E
pad/anig L102/s/¢L L102/6/9 38pry eagd 'S 03 IAY SWEPY M WO PY 0IBA P[0 UO 3|EMIPIS Jlew3 asig| Zroz/iz/e
pad/ang L10Z/S/L L10Z/6/9 Jg asnoy adelne) 0 LIE HS WOL YO UOSIO LD j|EMIPIS Jlew3 asig| L10zZ/rE/e
Pad/ig L10T/5/¢L L702/6/9 2pu) Aueyi) pue doo 32ue punoJe j|emapis llews asp|  £roz/9e/t
pad/faxig L102/s/t LT02/6/9 JQ yMeYOW O] Py SW|3 WO 3I3I) JE3|D JO APIS 1Sam LI Y|EMIPIS L asi|  £T0Z/9z/T




pRafoya honka_ LY0T/L]9 PY SUDWIWIG 01 OLPE W WO (EPZ N 1O dug) 419 del Qo padfana uosHum Aqgog]  LYOZ/TESS
[SETERTE ] LTOR/L/ j L102/L19 IYE] MO[IOH 35N0Y||AS 01 O¥HZ N4 w0 TERE INY U0 aue) axjg deN QIM PadfasE uosHYm .Eaam_ LY0Z/EESS)
pedfaxia JAGTZAIT] LY0Z/L]9 GEP W 01061 SN| W I] AR UL U0 Juel3xig dapy gam pRJ/34E uos]iym .Enom_ hﬂo.....\ﬂm\J
PRdfaxig LTQT/Ef L0zt /9 061 $sou1sng 03 OLYE W1 WO g XTA uo auejaxia| deN GaM 0Ig/NE UosHYM Baom— LTOTITESS]
Padfaxig JATTTE L10Z/efs {35 ulewy) 8977 W4 01 PY 19q|E UEA LU0} X €ZE[] OPL[ES L0 UiEd wsn-paleys) deiN qam pad/fonta uosym Aqaog| — ZT0Z/TESS
_uu&.s__m_ LTOZ/L/3 LI0Z/219 JQ eTeld 0pe|es 01 (1S U} 8977 (N4 WDT PY JaGq 1R USA U0 yied 9sn-peleys a2 QI uumE_m_ GOSIM AQQUd|  ZTOZ/TE/S|
_uu&e__m_ £10z/L49 LY0Z/Lfe 15 [EA0Y 0115 |6A0Y W04 3211 191037 UG Lfied S5n-paleys GOSN Aqaos|  ZT0T/TESS

dew Gam uu&y__n_




metropoitan Glanning oraarniz at

Instructions: Your personal information is not required, but may allow planning officials to
contact you in the future. Your comments will be recorded and presented to our
Transportation Policy Board befare voting on project selection or funding decisions.

Name: N\am ‘{&U\/\ﬁjﬁdf\o\f 7oh LW;M5k1
i e J J
Title:
Company: .
Address: Rd4oz= FM 429
Phone: (254) 247 -249a
- \ = ; : L]
Email: I\Aﬂfd\M\O\(m shtaner 0 Gmal | cam
) U '
L What do
gggmﬁrﬁ A live_ in Ng(Q{\u.‘?LL you want

to say?

X Mo SMooldaC on FM d3q Blees | AL




KILLEEN-TEMPLE

Instructions: Your personal information is not required, but may allow planning officials to
contact you in the future. Your comments will be recorded and presented to our

Transportation Policy Board before voting on project selection or funding decisions.

Name:
Title: .
Company: 77173

Address: 240/ S 24O CWPC% 72i)
Phone: 28— QYE-432(

Emall: /o S@ [clovnd . con,

Comments: What do
you want

(MORE ROOM ON BACK)

Hovldec pued. SR

7)\(/% Rk W bagll.




PUBLIC COMMENT FORM

Instructions: Your personal information is not required, but may allow planning officials to
contact you in the future. Your comments will be recorded and presented to our
Transportation Policy Board before voting on project selection or funding decisions.

Name: L )6 R €S /ARSHAL <
Title: Cod WJER Bosin/ ESS

Company: SV Clo Y SE

Address: /20 Loyul = 7

Spendy TX 7557/

Phone: LEL-GLT-0 T L7

Email: SH2mIcHoysE/RO DEYFHK A Mail Lo

Comments: What do
(MORE ROOM ON BACK) you want

L/C,(/TS ~ A I/U/qu//Udf/C to say?
S Lovld e MieE




PUBLIC COMMENT FORM

Instructions: Your personal information is not required, but may allow planning officials to
contact you in the future. Your comments will be recorded and presented to our
Transportation Policy Board before voting on project selection or funding decisions.

Name: Gecry Harroewd L& Do -{—/-a/vw

Title:

Company:

Address: 1162 Purite De

Phone: Qlo-dos=eq]

Email: Awharcow @amail. corm
Comments: What do
(MORE ROOM ON BACK) you want

to say?

(,00014 lifce. o 9“—«\%419 o+
Hevidnge daks trail

Ve (‘4\(@/@6{%‘0 1Y '%"F&fdb‘ﬂr’)(”_aéu.p[—}

= C Procle ac O crenyg . Stj aep L o
e access Hw Nabrre | corccks efe.
s el as Goer Ererede trally (Bike,
w2 ek) Nse ned Lo refioe ¢
m&"’& 4 I:'j CEM‘Z’F M‘d (lYC_e ‘f"z\g
MN_@ 7 Ee/’ I [&Z){:— .
Socwnl 4o PRy [ike nere

e



KTMP,

KILLEEN-TEMPLE
metropolitan glanning oraganizati

PUBLIC COMMENT FORM

Instructions: Your personal information is not required, but may allow planning officials to
contact you in the future. Your comments will be recorded and presented to our
Transportation Policy Board before voting on project selection or funding decisions.

Name: C/m;/é’ 3 /'7 (4
Title: e 4
Company:
Address: 296 [ainctals Iz
K. lleen, Texes 2547
Phone:  (R54)F)3- SI57

Email: Gg&fkﬁanﬁﬁ@jmﬁ cord
Comments: ~ What do
(MORE ROOM ON BACK) ‘ ) you want
f}(,yz VZ/—//A’M; Trear /jfu/c"}’l(ifr‘{é‘{ to say?

LJell /.1"@, MES at thet the more +he V"lcir/‘/c’/’
/Jou/cﬂe;/éx.b et CaR Wc/?/c"’qje Aﬁ;c,ws’ on
one proyect st dtime, Al o, 5 in Ki llee,

i e fileen ,
are 5t // Ln/ﬁ/?LH/lj //-7‘/46 wovk om 1 /ﬂf”“@//&‘
1o be co mf/f-"?te/ﬂ/f‘&f Tyrse /9/50 anothers”

0{&0\, KenOYW’r@ ’/i/‘qm{t’,/cr&cf/é /»L,y)/m/ﬂ//z‘/&
914?WW ﬁw/a/ﬁ} can /(/L}JC’ a,)]&/(

Ko
Sately, Alse T would [iKe f@@ﬂﬂ&b/ke_

——

5 Nere Prege Mﬂ( Ermersedce flcvve s.




Item #6: Grant Funding
‘Opportunities and
Administrative Services



Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
July 11, 2017
)"‘

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

Agenda ltem No. 6

Grant Funding Opportunities and Administrative Services

KTMPO has included opportunities for grant funding which are attached to this packet. KTMPO is seeking
feedback on the included grant opportunities as well as other grant opportunities that BPAC would like
KTMPO to pursue. KTMPO is proposing to help local entities with the grant process such as grant writing
and/or grant administration to help out our regional partners.

Discussion Item: Grant funding opportunities and administrative services.




Grant Guidelines | PeopleForBikes Page 1 of 5

HOW OUR GRANTS ARE FUNDED

GRANT GUIDELIN

ES

i
N

The PeopleForBikes Community Grant Program supports bicycle
infrastructure projects and targeted advocacy initiatives that make it
easier and safer for people of all ages and abilities to ride. Please
review the following information carefully before submitting a grant
application. Proposals that are incomplete or do not fall within our
funding priority areas will not be considered. Visit our Grants
Awarded database for examples of funded projects.

Who Can Apply

PeopleForBikes accepts grant applications from non-profit
organizations with a focus on bicycling, active transportation, or
community development, from city or county agencies or
departments, and from state or federal agencies working locally.
PeopleForBikes only funds projects in the United States. Requests
must support a specific project or program; we do not grant funds
for general operating costs.

What We Fund

PeopleForBikes focuses most grant funds on bicycle infrastructure
projects such as:

e Bike paths, lanes, trails, and bridges
¢ Mountain bike facilities
e Bike parks and pump tracks

o BMX facilities

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/grant-guidelines 7/6/2017



Grant Guidelines | PeopleForBikes

e End-of-trip facilities such as bike racks, bike parking, bike repair
stations and bike storage

We aiso fund some advocacy projects, such as:

¢ Programs that transform city streets, such as Ciclovias or Open
Streets Days

» |nitiatives designed to increase ridership or the investment in
bicycle infrastructure

PeopleForBikes will fund engineering and design work, construction
costs including materials, labor, and equipment rental, and
reasonable volunteer support costs. For advocacy projects, we will
fund staffing that is directly related to accomplishing the goals of the
initiative.

PeopleForBikes accepts requests for funding of up to $10,000. We

SHAREdo not require a specific percentage match, but we do look at
leverage and funding partnerships very carefully. We will not
consider grant requests in which our funding would amount to 50%
or more of the project budget.

PeopleForBikes DOES NOT FUND:

* Feasibility studies, master plans, policy documents, or litigation
* Signs, maps, and fravel

* Trailheads, information kiosks, benches, and restroom facilities
¢ Parking lots for motorized vehicles

¢ Bicycles, helmets, tools, and cther accessories or equipment

¢ Events, races, clinics/classes, or bicycle rodeos

¢ Bike recycling, repair, or earn-a-bike programs

* Education programs

* (General operating costs

» Staff salaries, except where used to support a specific advocacy
initiative

¢ Rides and event sponsorships
¢ Planning and retreats
* Projects in which PeopleForBikes is the sole or primary funder

¢ Projects outside the U.S.

Schedules and Deadlines

http://’www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/grant-guidelines

Page 2 of 5

7/6/2017



Grant Guidelines | PeopleForBikes Page 3 of 5

PeopleForBikes generally holds 1-2 open grant cycles every year. In
an effort to green our grants process, we have moved to an online
grant application system. Please see the Apply Now

(http://www. peopleforbikes.org/pages/appiy-now} page for more
information on the application process.

Spring 2017 Grant Cycle

Online application opens: December 16, 2016
Online Letter of Interest due: January 20, 2017
Notification of LOI status: February 24, 2017
Full Application due: April 7, 2017

Grant award notifications: by May 26, 2017

Fall 2017 Grant Cycle

Online application opens: June 12, 2017

SHARE Online Letter of Interest due: July 21, 2017
Notification of LOI status: September 1, 2017
Full Applications due: October 13, 2017
Grant award notifications: by December 1, 2017

Evaluation Process

All Letter of Interest and Full Application submissions will receive a
confirmation email acknowledging receipt. If you have not received a
confirmation email within two business days of submitting your
application, please contact the Director of Grants and Partnerships.

The PeapleForBike (PFB) Community Grant Program application
has two parts:

1, Letter of Interest: Interested applicants should submit an online
letter of interest (LOI) through the PFB website. LOIs will include
basic information about the applying organization and contact
person, as well as an overview of the project proposed for
funding.

2. Full Application: PFB will request a full project application from
a short list of qualified applicants. Invited organizations will
receive access to the online application.

Please note that the PeopleForBikes application and review process
is fairly competitive and we are only able to fund 10-15% of the
proposals we receive.

The Grant Committee will evaluate each application based on the
following criteria:

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/grant-guidelines 7/6/2017



Grant Guidelines | PeopleForBikes

SHARE

Project quality - project scope, applicant's ability to complete
project successfully, resources available, alignment between
community need and project response, thoughtfulness in
location and purpose

Benefits to the community - population(s) reached, reason and
methods for picking this project at this time, potential to
increase ridership

Measurement and evaluation - measurement methodology,
applicant's abililty to conduct measurement

Community support and partnerships - reasons for project
prioritization, capacity to make the project a success,
community, business, and leadership engagement

Role of PeopleForBikes funding - ability of our funds to make a
difference, match or leverage of PFB funds

Diversity - geographic, project type, size of community

Reporting Requirements

PeopleForBikes requests that all grant recipients keep us updated
on the progress of their projects. Articles, photos, or other
information is always welcome; additionally, we would like a brief
letter or email every six months that includes:

An update on the current status of your project
An overview of upcoming project components or efforts

A list of partners or supporters participating in your project

A final report upon completion of your project is required. The final
report should be three pages or less and include the following:

Qutcome: what did your project build, improve, develop or
accomplish?

Who participated: identify volunteers, supporters, businesses,
other groups who helped make your project a reality, including
any political support received

Benefits to the community, including economic impact if
information is available

Impact on ridership

Keys to success and lessons learned: help us help others with
what worked and what did not

Summary of media coverage

How PeopleForBikes support was recognized

http://’www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/grant-guidelines

Page 4 of 5

7/6/2017



Grant Guidelines | PeopleForBikes Page 5 of 5

Please attach:

* Projectincome and expense report reflecting all funding sources
for the whole project

e Copies of or links to press clippings

* Two or three photos - we love pictures of people on bikes!

Submit reports via email to: grants@peopleforbikes.org
{mailto:grants@bikesbelong.org)

Reapplying for support
If your proposal is denied, it is not likely to be funded in a future
cycle. Please do not resubmit a rejected proposal unless asked to do so.

PeopleForBikes does not consider additional funding requests from
grantees for at |least three years from the time of the original grant.

SHAREThis policy is designed to promote geographic and project diversity
among our grant recipients.

Questions?
Please contact Zoe Kircos, Director of Grants and Partnerships, at
303-449-4893 x106 or zoe@peopleforbikes.org

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/grant-guidelines 7/6/2017



Parks = Hunting | Fishing = Boating | Game Warden @ Activities = Wildlife | More... .

Recreation Grants ) Recreational Trails Grants

Recreational Trails Grants

Apply / Manage

Grant Deadlines

Contact Us



B TP I S e A WIRML 4 MLALU A T AANARIAT AS WL Liaiwaas

News / Media

TPWD administers the National Recreational Trails Fund in
Texas under the approval of the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA). This federally funded program
receives its funding from a portion of federal gas taxes paid
on fuel used in non-highway recreational vehicles. The
reimbursable grants can be up to 80% of project cost with a
maximum of $200,000 for non-motorized trail grants and a
maximum award of $400,000 for motorized (off-highway
vehicle) trail grants (call 512-538-4427 for more information
regarding potential motorized trail grants). Funds can be
spent on both motorized and non-motorized recreational trail
projects such as the construction of new recreational trails, to
improve existing trails, to develop trailheads or trailside

facilities, and to acquire trail corridors.

About TPWD Doing Business with TPWD Resources
General Information Agency Forms Publications

Office Locations Permits Privacy & Security
Compact with Texans Grants & Assistance Accessibility Policy
TPW Commission Bids & Vendor Opportunities Linking Policy
Jobs & Careers Surplus Property Site Policies
Volunteer for TPWD Intranet

FAQs

Statewide Info Connect with TPWD



Grant Deadlines — Texas Parks & Wildlife Department Page 1 of 1

Recreation Grants ) Grant Deadlines

Grant Deadlines

Grant Program Grant i
Ceiling Deadline

Local Parks Urban Qutdoor Recreation [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/about-local-parks- $1 Million October
grants] 1
Local Parks Non-Urban Outdoor Recreation [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/about-local- $500,000 October
parks-grants) ' 1
Local Parks Small Community Recreation [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/about-local- 475,000 October
parks-grants] ! 1
Local Parks Urban Indoor Recreation [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/about-local-parks- $1 Million
grants] October 1
Local Parks Non-Urban Indoor Recreation [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/about-local- $750,000 October
parks-grants) ’ 1
Community Outdoer Outreach Program [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/community- $50,000 February
outdoor-outreach-program-co-op-grants] : 1
Recreational Trails [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/recreational-trails-grants] $200,000 1 RBLY

; i ; : October
Boating Access [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/boating-access] $500,000 1
Boating Infrastructure Competitive Hititie
Boat Sewage Pumpout [http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/boat-sewage-pumpout) Competitive Ryl

http://tpwd.texas.gov/business/grants/recreation-grants/copy of grant-deadlines 7/6/2017



Item #7: Cost Saving Strategies



M P Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
July 11, 2017
K1 »_/

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

S T o — Agenda Item No. 7
metropolitan planning organization

Recommend Cost Saving Strategies for Bicycle and Pedestrian Infrastructure

Included in this packet are cost saving strategies for bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure. KTMPO is asking
BPAC for their preferences on each bike/pedestrian strategy and a recommendation to provide to TAC.

Discuss and Possible Action Item: Recommend cost saving strategies for bicycles and pedestrian
infrastructure.







14 ways to make bike lanes better (the infographic) | PeopleForBikes Page 1 of 4

14 WAYS TO MAKE BIKE
LANES BETTER (THE
INFOGRAPHIC)

May 15, 2014
Michael Andersen, Green Lane Project staff writer
Modern bike lanes call for modern reference guides.

With so many different methods being used to physically separate
bike and auto traffic, the tradeoffs can seem countless. That's where

SHAREthis infographic comes in. One part inspiration and two parts
catalog, it's intended for anyone who wants to quickly get up to
speed on the most popular tricks being used by cities around the
world to improve bike lanes.

GREEN LANE PROJECT
m

—=m peopleforbikes
R ‘g
|

_' |
_—

- - — - I ‘
A quick guide to the ways to protect a hike lane. . " ;,
2 J 5y L nN

i Wiikes, City of Austin

STRIPED BUFFER

1.5 ft. additional width; $8k-$16k per lane-mile

PROTECTION LEVEL 4+ +
INSTALLATION COST &

DURABILTY O O O
AESTHETICS SO
DELINEATOR POSTS

1.5 ft. additional width; $15k-$30k per lane-mile
PROTECTION LEVEL = <+ < +
INSTALLATION COST  F &

DURABILTY -

AFSTHFTINS '

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/14-ways-to-make-bike-lanes-better-the-infographic ~ 7/6/2017



14 ways to make bike lanes better (the infographic) | PeopleForBikes Page 2 of 4

TURTLE BUMPS

1.5 ft. additional width; $15k-$30k per lane-mile
PROTECTION LEVEL + 4 4 4
INSTALLATION COST & &6

DURABILTY o OO o
AESTHETICS S
LARGE BUMPS

1.5 ft. additional width; $15k-$30k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL =+ + + 4+ +
INSTALLATION COST & &

DURABILTY © o oo
AESTHETICS lofod oo
OBLONG LOW BUMPS

1.5 1t. additional width; $10k-$20k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL 4+ + -+
INSTALLATION COST & &

DURABILTY O O O O
AESTHETICS loZoR O/
PARKING STOPS

6 in. additional width; $20k-$40k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL 4+ + + +
INSTALLATION COST 5 &

DURABILTY O O O O
AESTHETICS loZoR ol
LINEAR BARRIERS

b in. additional width; $25k-$75k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL =4 4 4 +
INSTALLATION COST & &

DURABILTY O O O O
AESTHETICS SO
PARKED CARS

11 ft. for parking + buffer; $8k-$16k per lane-mile

PROTECTION LEVEL L o G G A &
INSTALLATION COST &

DURABILTY O O O O O
AESTHETICS loZoR o)
JERSEY BARRIERS

2 ft. additional width; $80k-$160k per lane-mile
PROTECTION LEVEL + 4 4

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/14-ways-to-make-bike-lanes-better-the-infographic ~ 7/6/2017



14 ways to make bike lanes better (the infographic) | PeopleForBikes Page 3 of 4

INSTALLATION COST & § &

DURABILTY o O O O O
AESTHETICS LOR O RO
PLANTERS

3 ft. additional width; $80k-$400k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL 4 + + + +
INSTALLATION COST ~ § & %

DURABILTY < o
AESTHETICS SO
RIGID BOLLARDS

2 ft. additional width; $100k-$200k per lane-mile

PROTECTION LEVEL + 4 4 = 4
INSTALLATION COST $ %%

DURABILTY O O O O
AESTHETICS loXoZoR ool
CAST IN PLACE CURB

12 in. additional width; $25k-$80k per lane-mile

PROTECTION LEVEL <= < =
INSTALLATIONCOST & & &
DURABILTY © O O OO

AESTHETICS SOOOC

12" PRECAST CURB

1.5 ft. additional width; $400k-$500k per lane-mile

PROTECTIONLEVEL 4+ =+ =+ 4+ +
INSTALLATIONCOST  § % $ $

DURABILTY © O O O
AESTHETICS SO
RAISED BIKEWAY

No additional width; $8m-$26m per lane-mile
PROTECTIONLEVEL <+ 4+ 4+ 4+ +

INSTALLATIONCOST $ % $ & S
DURABILTY O O O O O

AESTHETICS OO

GREEN LANE PROJECT
m

= peopleforbikes

Feel free to share or republish this image in any way you'd like.

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/14-ways-to-make-bike-lanes-better-the-infographic  7/6/2017



14 ways to make bike lanes better (the infographic) | PeopleForBikes Page 4 of 4

It's based primarily on research by Austin engineer Nathan Wilkes,
whose work on this issue we published in March

(http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/wonktastic-chart-rates-
15-different-ways-to-protect-bike-lanes) in the form of a less web-
friendly (but much more detailed) spreadsheet
(https://drive.google.com/open?

id=0B8t0Ok7 upXvSWWB83T27FYXR4bVU).

Some details to keep in mind: first, there's judgment wiggle room in
a lot of these ratings, especially the one for aesthetics. Your mileage
may vary, in large part based on what a street looks like. Also, the
cost figures include various assumptions. You can learn more about
each by downloading Wilkes's full spreadsheet and clicking the
"cost estimates" tab. You can also download a print-quality PDF of
this infographic
http://b.3cdn.net/bikes/36b7b6ad4d74ea75d23 démé6voly5.pdf
sHaRreand hang it to your cubicle wall. As cities everywhere prepare to
install more of these, would there be any better way to proclaim the
nature of your infrastructural nerdiness? We submit to you that there
is not.

PlacesForBikes (http://peopleforbikes.org/placesforbikes) helps U.S.
communities build better biking, faster. You can follow us on Twitter
(http:/ftwitter.com/PlacesForBikes) or Facebook

http://facebook.com/PlacesForBikes) or sign up for our weekly news
digest (http://www.peopleforbikes.org/pages/placesforbikes-weekly-
news-digest) about building all-ages biking networks. Story tip? Write
michael@peopleforbikes.org.

SHARE ON FACEBOOK ] sHARE o wiTTER £

https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php? (https://twitter.com/home?status=14%
u=http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/14- 20ways%20t0%20make%20bike?
ways-to-make-bike-lanes-better-the- 20lanes%20better%20(the%
infographic) 20infographic)%

20http://t.co/77ybRUECZN%
20http://t.co/ZPMpbiAr4d)

See all Protected Bike Lanes blog entries
(/blog/category/protected-bike-lanes)

http://www.peopleforbikes.org/blog/entry/14-ways-to-make-bike-lanes-better-the-infographic  7/6/2017



Pedestrian Infrastructure



Pedestrian Accommodations

Pedestrian accommodation treatment costs are presented in this section. In this case, pedestrian
accommodation refers to infrastructure provided to enhance the pedestrian environment that may
include improving pedestrian safety, mobility and/or access. In many cases, treatment costs in this
section will be presented as lump sums, though in some instances, the cost information may be
provided in linear feet or square feet.

Bollard

Traffic bollards are posts embedded in the ground, which
are used to keep pedestrians safer, by slowing vehicle
speeds and separating pedestrian from motor vehicle
traffic, and/or limiting vehicle access either temporarily
or permanently (see Figure 13). There are multiple types
of bollards available for use (fixed, rising, security,
removable, breakaway, decorative, flexible, etc.). The
cost below combines these various types into one set of
costs, and thus the costs will vary depending on the
specific bollard type and material used.

Figure 13: Bollards

Infrastructure = Description | Median Average Minimum @ Maximum Cost Unit Number of Sources

Bollard Bollard $650 $730 562 $4,130 Each 28 (42)
Table 11: Bollard Cost

Curb Ramp

Curb ramps provide access between the sidewalk and
roadway for people using wheelchairs, strollers, walkers,
crutches, handcarts, bicycles, or who have mobility
impairments that make it difficult to step up and down
the curbs (see Figure 14). While curb ramps are needed
for use on all types of streets, priority locations are
streets in downtown areas and near transit stops,
schools, parks, medical facilities, shopping areas, and
residences with people who use wheelchairs. Truncated
domes/ detectable warning surfaces provide a distinctive
surface pattern that is detectable underfoot as a warning
to those who are visually impaired of an approaching
street and are required at all intersections with sidewalks
in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) of 1990.

Figure 14: Curb Ramp

As many cities include truncated domes/detectable warnings as part of their curb ramp installations,
combining the cost per square foot for detectable warnings and the wheelchair ramps in accordance
with local design standards and multiplying by eight will provide a per intersection cost for providing
ADA-compliant curb ramps.

Page 18 of 45



Number of

Sources
Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum Maximum (Observations)
Truncated Dome/ Square
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning $37 $42 $6.18 $260 Foot 9 (15)
Curb Ramp Wheelchair Ramp $740 $810 $89 $3,600 Each 16 (31)
Square
Curb Ramp Wheelchair Ramp $12 $12 $3.37 S76 Foot 10 (43)

Table 12: Curb Ramp Cost

Fence/Gate

Fencing and gating can help separate pedestrians and cyclists from
roadways and railroad tracks, and can also be used in the
construction of pedestrian/bicyclist paths, bridges, and overpasses
(see Figure 15). The cost of pedestrian fencing and gates will vary
depending on the location, type, design, material, height, etc. used.
For instance, fencing may include chain link, ornamental or other
fence types. The median and average costs provided below provide
a range of estimates of what fencing is likely to cost.

Figure 15: Fencing

Cost Number of Sources
Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum Maximum | Unit (Observations)

Linear
Fence/Gate Fence $120 $130 $17 $370 Foot 7(7)
Fence/Gate Gate $510 $910 $330 $1,710 Each 5 (5)

Table 13: Fence/ Gate Cost

Gateway

A gateway is a physical or geometric landmark
that indicates a change in environment from a
higher speed arterial or collector road to a
lower speed residential, mixed-use, or
commercial district (see Figure 16). They often
place a higher emphasis on aesthetics and are
frequently used to identify neighborhood and
commercial areas within a larger urban setting.
Sign costs below reflect a variety of materials,
including plastic (5500), metal (approximately
$200), and wood (approximately $530).

The cost of gateway structures can range
greatly depending on the specific type of items Figure 16: Gateway Treatment

chosen. The costs below combine a variety of gateway structure treatments, such as: monument signs
(approximately $19,000), street spanning arches supported by metal posts within bulb-outs
(approximately $64,000), and gateway columns ($10,000).

Page 19 of 45



Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum = Maximum  Cost Unit (Observations)
Gateway

Gateway Sign $350 $340 $130 $520 Each 3 (4)

Gateway Structure $15,350 $22,750 $5,000 564,330 Each 5 (6)

Table 14: Gateway Cost

Lighting

Adequate roadway lighting enhances the safety of all roadway
users, while pedestrian-scale lighting improves nighttime security
and enhances commercial districts (see Figure 17). These costs can
vary depending on the fixture type and service agreement with
local utility, as well as if other improvements are made to the
streetscape at the same time. Also, though not included below,
average approximate underpass lighting costs can range from $350
to $3,400 each, and crosswalk lighting can range from
approximately $10,750 to $42,000 per crosswalk.

The cost range for in-pavement lights is very broad, based on
manufacturer differences, roadway widths, and project-specific
factors. Usually, in-pavement lights are installed as a system, which
is the reason the total cost of installing lights at a location is
included here, as opposed to an individual light cost.

Figure 17: Lighting

Cost Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description WEGIED Average Minimum = Maximum Unit  (Observations)
In-pavement
Lighting Lighting $18,250 $17,620 $6,480 $40,000 Total 4 (4)
Lighting Streetlight $3,600 54,880 $310 $13,900 Each 12 (17)
Table 15: Lighting Cost
Overpass/Underpass

Pedestrian Overpasses and Underpasses
completely separate pedestrians from vehicular
traffic and provide safe pedestrian
accommodation over often impassable barriers,
such as highways, railways, and natural barriers
such as rivers (see Figures 18 and 19). Over-
and Underpasses consist of different types of
structures, including bridges, and are generally
very expensive, though some cost savings can
be realized depending on the materials used.
Cost information is typically provided as a lump
sum cost, but can also be presented as a cost
per square foot.

Figure 18: Pedestrian Overpass

Page 20 of 45



Underpasses (excluding bridges) range from
slightly less than $1,609,000 to $10,733,000 in
total or around $120 per square foot.
Overpasses (excluding bridges) have a range
from $150 to $250 per square foot or
$1,073,000 to $5,366,000 per complete
installation, depending on site conditions.

The cost for specific types of bridges can vary
substantially, based on the specific situation,
materials, and other factors, as demonstrated in
the table below for wooden and pre-fab steel
bridges.

Figure 19: Pedestrian Underpass

Number of
Sources
Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum Maximum (Observations)
Wooden
Overpass/Underpass | Bridge $122,610 | $124,670 $91,010 $165,710 Each 1(8)
Pre-Fab Steel
Overpass/Underpass | Bridge $191,400 | $206,290 $41,850 $653,840 Each 5 (5)

Table 16: Overpass/ Underpass Cost

Railing

Pedestrian railings provide an important safety benefit on walkways, and are required for ADA
compliance on ramps with steep inclines and along stairways.” They also buffer the pedestrian path
from vehicular traffic. Pedestrian railing materials range from aluminum and steel to wood and chain
link fence. All of these costs are aggregated in the table below.

Cost Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description Median Average  Minimum Maximum Unit (Observations)

Linear
Railing Pedestrian Rail Foot 29 (83)

Table 17: Railing Cost

Street Furniture

Street furniture often serves as a buffer between the sidewalk and the roadway, providing an important
safety benefit to pedestrians. Including trees, benches, bus shelters, newspaper racks, kiosks, and other
pedestrian amenities, street furniture also serves to create a more pleasant and attractive environment
for pedestrians.

The cost of street furniture will vary depending on the design, style, and manufacturer for benches, bus
shelters, and other street furniture, while trees will also vary in cost based on the type and size of tree

Handrails are required for ADA accessibility on both sides of paths with rise greater than 6 inches or a horizontal
projection greater than 72 inches, as well as all stairways.

Page 21 of 45




(see Figure 20). The costs that follow and provided in the table below assume to include installation,
which can vary based on the number of items installed at one time.

More substantial structures tend to be more expensive, with

gazebos averaging at nearly $53,000, with a range of $36,600 to

$71,600; information kiosks averaging at slightly less than

$16,000; and shade shelters averaging at $30,000, with a range

of $29,290 to $41,850.

Historical markers average at $3,498 with a range of $1,230 to
$4,700, while newspaper racks typically cost slightly less than
$6,500. Picnic tables cost around $1,683 on average with a
range of $530 to $4,180 based on materials and manufacturer.

Lastly, tree grates cost an average of $1,340 or between $1,400

and $3,500 (not including the tree), while shrubs cost between
S55 and $80. Street furniture removal costs are also available.
Bench removal costs around $910 with a range of costs from
$80 to $3,140, while bus shelter removal averages at $3,690
with a range of as low as $720 to $10,460. Costs for removing
trash cans (5320 average, $130 to 5520 range) and tree grates

(5250 average, $52 to $890 range) are also available.

Figure 20: Bench

De ptio edia Average Observatio
Street Furniture Street Trees $460 $430 $54 $940 Each 7(7)
Street Furniture Bench $1,660 $1,550 $220 $5,750 Each 15 (17)
Street Furniture Bus Shelter $11,490 $11,560 $5,230 $41,850 Each 4 (4)
Trash/ Recycling
Street Furniture Receptacle 51,330 51,420 $310 33,220 Each 12(13)
Table 18: Street Furniture Cost
Street Closures

Full and partial (half) street closures are the

ultimate way of discouraging automobile
through traffic, while still allowing pedestrian
and bicycle traffic. Typically, full street

closures close the street entirely to vehicles,
while partial street closures restrict turning
movements onto streets, without having to
create one-way streets. Depending on the

street closure strategy, which could use
bollards, islands, or other measures, the
costs are likely to vary substantially. Full

street closures can cost from less than $500

to $120,000, while partial street closures

usually cost around $37,500, but can cost as

low as $10,290 or as high as $41,170.

Page 22 of 45

Figure 21: Full Street Closure




The wide ranges in price for full and partial street closures are related to the strategies used to complete
the street closure. For instance, a full street closure (see Figure 21) can be accomplished by only adding
a few bollards, but under a different strategy might involve altering roadway design by installing new
concrete islands, restriping, and adding channelizer cones and signage. Depending on the site
conditions, either strategy might be appropriate. More information about exact street closure costs can
be found in the full database.

Pedestrian Crossings and Paths
This section provides information i
about the cost of facilities for
pedestrians and includes
information about sidewalks,
crosswalks, and paths. Treatment
information for sidewalks is
presented in miles or square feet,
while crosswalks are included as a
cost per unit. Path costs are
presented in either miles or linear
feet. For some infrastructure
treatments, such as paths, cost
information was presented using a
variety of different units. Assuming
that a standard multi-use path is
eight feet wide, the authors converted cost information for paths to linear feet and miles.

Figure 22: Crosswalk

Crosswalks

Striped crosswalks indicate a legal and preferred crossing for pedestrians, and may be installed at
intersections or midblock locations. Motorists often fail to yield to pedestrians at these crossing points
so marked crosswalks (see Figure 22) are often installed to warn motorists to expect pedestrians
crossings ahead and also to indicate a preferred crossing location to pedestrians. A wide variety of
crosswalk marking patterns exist, including parallel lines (standard crosswalk marking) and high visibility
types, which include ladder, transverse lines, and zebra among others (see Figure 23).

Solid  Standard Continental Dashed Zebra Ladder

/.

Figure 23: Optional Crosswalk Marking Patterns

Page 23 of 45



Cost information for striped crosswalks of all varieties as well as for high visibility crosswalks is given in
the table above. However, some of the bid prices for striped crosswalks may include some high visibility
crosswalks, though it was not specified.

For other crosswalk types, costs tend to vary by a large amount. For instance, for crosswalks using other
materials such as brick or pavement scoring, costs range from $7.25 to $15 per square foot, or
approximately $2,500 to $5,000 each. Ladder crosswalks cost range from $350 to $1,000 each and
patterned concrete crosswalks cost $3,470 each or $9.68 per square foot on average.

Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description Median Average = Minimum Maximum (Observations)
High Visibility

Crosswalk Crosswalk $3,070 $2,540 $600 $5,710 Each 4(4)

Crosswalk Striped Crosswalk $340 $770 5110 $2,090 Each 8(8)
Linear

Crosswalk Striped Crosswalk $5.87 $8.51 $1.03 526 Foot 12 (48)
Square

Crosswalk Striped Crosswalk $6.32 $7.38 51.06 $31 Foot 5 (15)

Table 19: Crosswalk Cost

Since street widths vary a large amount depending on the situation, it is difficult to estimate the cost to
provide crosswalks at every intersection. However, if a high visibility crosswalk costs approximately
$3,000 per crossing, the cost for the entire intersection would be $12,000 ($3,000 X 4).

Sidewalks

Sidewalks are the most basic pedestrian facility and
provide an area within the public right-of-way for
pedestrian travel (see Figure 24). Sidewalk materials
can vary substantially, including concrete, asphalt,
brick, or other materials. In some cases, sidewalk costs
are presented as a combination of both sidewalks and
curbs, though it is important to note that the costs
presented in the table below represent the cost of the
sidewalk “in the ground” and may or may not include
curb and gutter. All sidewalk costs are presented
either by linear foot or by square foot with all unit
conversion assuming that sidewalks are five feet in
width. Sidewalk costs without sufficient details to
include in the table are included in the following
paragraphs.

Figure 24: Sidewalk

Number of Sources

Infrastructure ~ Description Median | Average = Minimum Maximum  Cost Unit = (Observations)
Asphalt Paved Square
Sidewalk Shoulder $5.81 $5.56 $2.96 $7.65 Foot 1 (4)
Linear
Sidewalk Asphalt Sidewalk 516 $35 $6.02 $150 Foot 7 (11)

Page 24 of 45



Number of Sources

Infrastructure = Description Median Average Minimum Maximum  Cost Unit = (Observations)
Linear
Sidewalk Brick Sidewalk $60 S60 $12 $160 Foot 9(9)
Concrete Paved Square
Sidewalk Shoulder $6.10 $6.64 $2.79 $58 Foot 1(11)
Linear
Sidewalk Concrete Sidewalk 527 $32 $2.09 $410 Foot 46 (164)
Concrete Sidewalk - Linear
Sidewalk Patterned 538 $36 S11 5170 Foot 4 (5)
Concrete Sidewalk - Linear
Sidewalk Stamped $45 545 $4.66 $160 Foot 12 (17)
Concrete Sidewalk + Linear
Sidewalk Curb $170 $150 $23 $230 Foot 4(7)
Sidewalk Linear
Sidewalk Unspecified $34 $45 $14 $150 Foot 17 (24)
Linear
Sidewalk Sidewalk Pavers $70 $80 $54 $200 Foot 3 (4)

Table 20: Sidewalk Cost

Paths

Multi-use paths are the safest facilities for pedestrians and bicyclists, providing mobility options away
from the roadway. Often accommodating both pedestrians and bikes, multi-use paths are usually at
least eight feet in width, can be both paved and unpaved, and are used for both recreation and
transportation purposes. Costs will vary substantially for multi-use paths, based on the materials used,
right-of-way costs, and other factors.

Number of

Sources
Infrastructure = Description Median Average Minimum Maximum (Observations)
Path Boardwalk $1,957,040 | $2,219,470 | $789,390 | $4,288,520 | Mile 5(5)
Path Multi-Use Trail - Paved $261,000 | $481,140 | $64,710 $4,288,520 | Mile 11(42)
Path Multi-Use Trail - Unpaved | $83,870 $121,390 | $29,520 $412,720 | Mile 3(7)

Table 21: Path Cost

Mid-Block Crossings

Mid-block crossings can be necessary on major roads with few intersections or in areas with
documented pedestrian crash problems. Often installed in conjunction with other safety and traffic
calming features, particularly advance yield lines, in-pavement yield/stop signs, raised pedestrian
crossings, or Rectangular Rapid Flash Beacons or High Intensity Activated Crosswalk (HAWK) signals,
mid-block crossings can make substantial improvements in pedestrian safety, while also having traffic
calming effects. Mid-block crossings are striped crosswalks away from intersections and are very helpful
in the vicinity of transit stops or in other areas where pedestrians are likely to cross the road often.

Mid-block crossings are typically much more expensive than standard crosswalk treatments, with costs
ranging from approximately $2,700 to more than $71,000 if bulb-outs, trees, landscaping, crosswalks,
etc. are included. It is a good idea to consider the context of the situation in order to apply a tailored
solution, usually a combination of infrastructure treatments, to ensure that pedestrians are
accommodated in the safest possible way.

Page 25 of 45



Signals

Signals for both pedestrians and bicyclists are included in this section. Pedestrian and bicycle detectors
and speed trailers are included in this section as well. New signal types have become more prevalent in
the last ten years, including the Rectangular Rapid Flash Beacon and the Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon,
formerly known as a High Intensity Activated Crosswalk (HAWK) signal. These are included here. Efforts
will be made to include any new signals as they become more prevalent.

Flashing Beacon

Flashing beacons are typically used in conjunction
with pedestrian crossings to provide an enhanced
warning for vehicles to yield to pedestrians.
Rectangular rapid flashing beacons (RRFBs) differ
from regular flashing beacons in that RRFBs have a
rapid strobe-like warning flash, are brighter, and can
be specifically aimed (see Figure 25). As a relatively
new treatment, RRFBs have not been implemented
extensively throughout this country, but are now
becoming more prevalent in certain states and cities.
The cost to furnish and install a flashing beacon can
vary widely, depending on site conditions and the
type of device used. The costs shown in the table
include the complete system installation with labor
and materials.

Figure 25: Rapid Flash Beacon

Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum = Maximum (Observations)
Flashing Beacon Flashing Beacon $5,170 $10,010 5360 $59,100 Each 16 (25)
Flashing Beacon RRFB $14,160 $22,250 $4,520 $52,310 Each 3 (4)

Table 22: Flashing Beacon Cost

Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon

The Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon, otherwise known as the
High Intensity Activated Crosswalk (HAWK) signal, is a
special type of beacon to warn and control vehicles to
allow pedestrians to safely cross a road or highway at a
marked midblock crossing location (see Figure 26).
Developed by the City of Tucson, Arizona in the 1990s,
the pedestrian hybrid beacon is comprised of three
signal sections, overhead pedestrian crosswalk signs,
pedestrian detectors, and countdown pedestrian signal
heads. According to a FHWA study, pedestrian hybrid '/
beacons have a large impact on vehicle yielding rates.* Figure 26: Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon
As with RRFBs, pedestrian hybrid beacons are typically

more expensive to implement and maintain than some devices, but less expensive than full traffic
signals.

Page 26 of 45



Cost Number of Sources
Infrastructure Description Median Average = Minimum | Maximum | Unit (Observations)
Pedestrian Hybrid Pedestrian
r 7! ? ’
RN HvbridiBeacon $51,460 | $57,680 $21,440 $128,660 | Each 9(9)

Table 23: Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Cost

Pedestrian and Bicycle Detection

Pedestrian and bicycle detection devices are used to determine if a pedestrian or bicyclist is waiting for
the signal. There are many different ways that these devices detect pedestrians and bicyclists. For
instance, bicycle detectors (51,920 on average, $1,070 to $2,680 range) are usually loop detectors
embedded in the pavement, while pedestrian detectors use video and other strategies to detect the
presence of pedestrians waiting to cross.

Actuated pedestrian detectors provide dynamic recognition of pedestrians and signal to motorists to
stop once a pedestrian approaches a crosswalk. The cost to retrofit a signal with a pushbutton at an
existing pedestrian signal averages around $350. The cost to remove a pushbutton installation is slightly
more than $45 on average, with a range of $21 to $92.

Number of
Cost Sources
Infrastructure Description Median = Average Minimum | Maximum Unit (Observations)
Pedestrian/Bike Furnish and Install
Detection Pedestrian Detector $180 $390 S68 51,330 Each 7 (14)
Pedestrian/Bike
Detection Push Button $230 $350 S61 $2,510 Each 22 (34)

Table 24: Pedestrian/ Bike Detection Cost

Signals for Drivers and Pedestrians
Signals serve the important function of guiding
and regulating traffic and help reduce conflicts
between different road users. Many of the
costs in the table below are representative of
various components of a signal and are not
representative of the complete cost of a signal.
Some information about signals is not included
in the table, namely bicycle signals, which have
an average cost of $12,800. In the table,
“Signal Face” refers to the cost of a signal’s
front display visible to pedestrians, while
“Signal Head"” refers to the entire unit. The
adjacent image displays a pedestrian
countdown timer signal (see Figure 27).

Figure 277: Pedestrian Signal

Number of Sources
(Observations)

Cost

Infrastructure Description Average Minimum = Maximum | Unit

Audible Pedestrian 4 (4)
Signal Signal $810 $800 $550 5990 Each

Countdown Timer 14 (18)
Signal Module $600 $740 $190 $1,930 Each

Page 27 of 45




Signal Pedestrian Signal $980 51,480 $130 $10,000 | Each 22 (33)
Signal Signal Face $490 $430 $130 $800 Each 3(6)
Signal Signal Head $570 $550 $100 $1,450 Each 12 (26)
Signal Signal Pedestal $640 $800 $490 $1,160 Each 3(5)

Table 25: Signal Cost

Speed Trailer

Speeding in neighborhoods can create
dangerous situations for pedestrians, particularly
children. Speed trailers, which display the
motorist speed and provide a warning if the
speed limit is exceeded, as well as signs and
reader boards can help education and
awareness efforts and can be especially effective
when coupled with enforcement efforts.

Speed trailers are sign boards that display the
speed or passing vehicles and typically range in
cost from $7,000 to $12,410 with an average
cost of $9,510 (see Figure 28). Speed reader
boards are similar to speed trailers, but are
typically permanently installed.

Cost Number of Sources
Infrastructure = Description Median Average = Minimum Maximum  Unit (Observations)

Speed Trailer | Speed Trailer 59,480 $9,510 $7,000 $12,410 | Each 6 (6)
Table 26: Speed Trailer Cost

Signs

Signs can provide important information that can improve road safety.
By letting people know what to expect, there is a greater chance that
they will react and behave appropriately. Regulatory signs, such as
STOP (see Figure 29), YIELD, or turn restriction signs such as NO TURN
ON RED require compliant driver actions and can be enforced. Sign
use and movement should be done judiciously, as overuse may breed
noncompliance and disrespect.

Signs not included in the table but pertinent to pedestrian and
bicyclists include (all costs are approximated and per unit): bike route
signage ($160), “no turn on red” signage ($220 for a metal sign or
$3,200 for an electronic sign), in-pavement yield paddles ($240), trail
regulation sign ($160), and trail wayfinding/information sign (range
from $530 to $2,150).

Figure 29: Stop Sign

Cost Number of Sources

Infrastructure Description Median Average Minimum | Maximum Unit (Observations)
Sign Stop/Yield Signs $220 $300 $210 $560 Each 4 (4)

Table 27: Sign Cost

Page 28 of 45



Striping

Striping costs, in this case, include bicycle and pedestrian
symbols, textured pavement, yield/stop lines, and painted
island/curb/sidewalks. For symbaols, cost information is provided
per unit, while striping and painted surfaces are given as linear
and square feet, respectively.

Pavement Marking

Pavement markings cover a variety of pedestrian and bicycle
treatment costs. Advance stop/yield lines (see Figure 30) improve
the visibility of pedestrians to motorists and prevent multiple-
threat crashes." They also encourage drivers to stop back far
enough so a pedestrian can see if a second motor vehicle is not
stopping and be able to take evasive action.

The advance stop or yield line should be supplemented
with "Stop Here For Pedestrians" signs to alert drivers
where to stop to let a pedestrian cross. The price will
range depending on the material used and the type of
line selected. Having island markings and painted
curbs/sidewalks can alert pedestrians, bicyclists, and
drivers of the presence of these items, and also help
restrict parking. Painting a “bicycle box” (see Figure 31)
will cost approximately $11.50 per square foot.
“Striping” combines a number of related costs, such
as: contraflow lanes, broken/solid white or yellow
stripe, bicycle lanes, and bikeway centerlines. It also
combines the wide assortment of widths and materials

used for striping. Figure 31: Bicycle Box
Number of
Sources
Infrastructure Description Median = Average = Minimum Maximum (Observations)
Pavement
Marking Advance Stop/Yield Line $380 $320 S77 $570 Each 3(5)
Pavement Square
Marking Advance Stop/Yield Line $10 $10 $4.46 $100 Foot 1(4)
Pavement Square
Marking Island Marking $1.49 $1.94 $0.41 511 Foot 1(4)
Pavement Square
Marking Painted Curb/Sidewalk $1.21 $3.40 $0.44 $12 Foot 4 (5)
Pavement Linear
Marking Painted Curb/Sidewalk $2.57 $3.06 $1.05 $10 Foot 2 (5)

Table 28: Pavement Marking Cost

" A multiple-threat crash involves a driver stopping in one lane of a multilane road to permit pedestrians to cross,
blocking the view of oncoming vehicles travelling in the same direction and causing a collision between the
motorist and pedestrian.

Page 29 of 45



Pavement Marking Symbols

Pavement marking symbol costs have been separated by
the type of symbol. “Pedestrian Crossing” symbols notify
pedestrians and/or motorists of places where pedestrians
cross the street. “Shared Lane/Bicycle” symbols identify
bicycle lanes and/or shared-lanes (see Figure 32). School
crossing symbols highlight areas where motorists should be
aware of children and increased pedestrian activity.

Costs will vary due to the type of paint used and the size of
the symbol, as well as whether the symbol is added at the
same time as other road treatments.

&

Figure 32: Shared Lane Marking

Cost Number of Sources
Infrastructure Description Median = Average = Minimum | Maximum Unit (Observations)
Pavement
Marking Symbol | Pedestrian Crossing $310 5360 $240 $1,240 Each 4 (6)
Pavement Shared Lane/Bicycle
Marking Symbol | Marking 5160 $180 522 $600 Each 15(39)
Pavement
Marking Symbol | School Crossing 5520 $470 $100 $1,150 Each 4 (18)

Table 29: Pavement Marking Symbol Cost

Curb and Gutter

Curb and Gutters are used in conjunction with a number of other bicycle and pedestrian facility
improvements, such as: sidewalks, bikeways, medians, islands, paths, curb extensions, bikeways,
diverters, chicanes, and bulb-outs, among others. The cost can vary widely based on the scale of the
project and whether the curb and/or gutter installation is in conjunction with other road treatments.

De ntio edia Average = 0 Obse atio
Curb/Gutter Curb $18 $21 $1.05 $110 Linear Foot 16 (68)
Curb/Gutter Curb and Gutter $20 321 $1.05 $120 Linear Foot 16 (108)
Curb/Gutter Gutter $23 $23 $10 S78 Linear Foot 4 (4)

Table 30: Curb/ Gutter Cost

Page 30 of 45



KTMPO Contacts,

Acronyms, and Terms



KT M P

U
KILLEEN-TEMPLE N

metropolitan planning organization

Chair Kara Escajeda

Nolanville City Manager

101 North 5th Street

Nolanville, TX 76559

Email: kara.escajeda @ci.nolanville.tx.us

Vice Chair Reese Davis
Killeen Police Department

402 N 2nd St

Killeen, TX 76541

Email: rdavis @killeentexas.qov

Matt Bates

Belton Park and Recreation Director
P.O. Box 120

401 N. Alexander

Belton, TX 76513

Email: mbates @ beltontexas.gov

Joe Brown

Copperas Cove Park and Recreation Director
1408 Golf Course Road

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Email:_jbrown @ copperascovetx.qov

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main Street

Temple, TX 76501
Email:_bchandler @ templetx.gov

Keith Dyer

Morgan Point Resort Council Member
8 Morgan's Point Blvd.

Morgan's Point Resort, TX 76513
Email: keithdyer82 @ gmail.com

Leo Mantey

Harker Height City Planner

305 Millers Crossing

Harker Heights, Texas 76548

Email:_Imantey @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Kris Long

TxDOT Waco District, Special Project Coordinator
100 South Loop

Waco, TX 76704

Email: Kris.Long @ txdot.edu

Robert Ator

Director of Urban Operations, HCTD
4515 W. US 190

Belton TX 76513

Email:_rator @takethehop.com

BICYCLE/PEDESTRIAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Pamela Terry

Citizen Representative

44 Hickory Ln.

Belton, TX 76513

Email: TERRYP8@ nationwide.com

Lindsey Anderson

Team RWB/Citizen Representative
2413 Stratford Dr.

Temple, TX 76502
Email:_lindmanderson @ gmail.com
Alternate: Kyle Fischer

Chad Welch

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Representative
1010 Arbor Park

Belton, TX 76513

Email: welchcO1 @live.com

Alternate: Mike Anderson

Mike Anderson

Tri-City Bicycles/Citizen Alternate
5132 Lampasas Lane

Belton, TX 76513

Email: mikeande @att.net

Keller Matthews

BS&W Cycling Club/Citizen Representative
600 S 25th St

Temple, TX

Email: KMATTHEWS @sw.org

Doug Edwards

Central Texas College/Citizen Representative
6200 W. Central Texas Expy

Killeen, TX 76549

Email: doug.edwards @ ctcd.edu

Marlene Maciborski

Women on Wheels/Citizen Representative
4310 Creekside Dr., Killeen, TX 76549
Email: mdv8ed @ hotmail.com

Jimmie McCormack
Team Road Kill/Citizen Representative
Email: Jimmie.l.mccormack @gmail.com




Judge John Firth
Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A

Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @coryellcounty.org

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270

rainwater150@gmail.com
Alternate:

Ron Olson

Killeen City Manager

101 N. College St., Killeen, TX, 76541
Phone: (254) 501-7700

dbaldwin @killeentexas.gov

Alternate: David Olson

Andrea Gardner

Copperas Cove City Manager

P.O. Drawer 1449

Copperas Cove, TX 76522

Phone: (254) 547-4221

Fax: (254) 547-5116
agardner @ copperascovetx.gov
Alternate: Charlotte Hitchman, Dan
Yancey

David R. Mitchell

City Manager

City of Harker Heights

305 Miller's Crossing

Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 953-5600

dmitchell @ci.harker-heights.tx.us

Alternate: Mark Hyde, Joseph Molis

March 17, 2017

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Erin Smith

Belton Planning Director

333 Water St., Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5812

Fax: (254) 933-5822

esmith @ beltontexas.gov

Alternate: Sam Listi

Brian Chandler

Temple Planning Director

2 North Main, Temple, TX 76501
Phone: (254) 298-5272
bchandler @templetx.gov

Alternate: Don Bond, Jonathan
Graham, Nicole Torralva, Lynn Barrett

Bryan Neaves, P.E.

Bell County Engineer

P. O. Box 264, Belton, TX 76513
Phone: (254) 933-5275

Fax: (254) 933-5276

bryan.neaves @bellcounty.texas.gov
Alternate: Stephen Eubanks

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit
District

P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877
Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @takethehop.com

Alternate: Robert Ator

Michael Bolin, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Waco

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: 254-867-2865

Fax: 254-867-2738

michael.bolin @txdot.qov

Alternate: Liz Bullock

Jason Scantling, P.E.

Director, Transportation Planning &
Development, TxDOT Brownwood
2495 Hwy 183 North, Brownwood, TX
76802

jason.scantling @txdot.gov

Alternate: Tamara Cope

NON VOTING MEMBERS
Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander
Building 1001, Room W321, Fort
Hood, TX 76544

Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration,
Texas Division

300 East 8" Street, Rm 826
Austin, TX 75093

justin.morgan @dot.gov

Liz Bullock

TxDOT Waco District
Transportation Planner

100 South Loop Drive, Waco TX
76704-2858

Phone: (254) 867-2751

Fax: (254) 867-2738

liz.bullock @txdot.gov

Leanna Sheppard
Transportation Planning &
Programming Division, TxDOT
MPQ Coordination

118 E. Riverside Drive, Austin TX
Phone: (512) 486-5023
leanna.sheppard @txdot.gov

Kara Escajeda
Nolanville City Manager
101 North 5™ Street
Nolanville. TX 76559
Phone: (254) 698-6335

kara.escajeda @ci.nolanville.tx.us



KT MPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning o

Chairman: Mayor Danny Dunn

Mayor Marion Grayson City of Temple

City of Belton 1400 S 31st Street

333 Water Street, Belton, TX 76513 Temple, TX 76504

Phone: (254) 718-7878 Phone: (254) 774-7355

Fax: (254) 939-0468 ddunn @templetx.gov

mariongrayson @ gmail.com Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett,
Alternate: Sam Listi, Erin Smith Nicole Torralva, Brian Chandler

Vice Chairman: Councilmember Tim Davis

Mayor Frank Seffrood City of Temple

City of Copperas Cove 2 North Main #103, Temple TX 76501
PO Drawer 1449; 914 S. Main St., Ste. C Phone: (254) 298-5301

Copperas Cove, TX 76522 Fax: (254) 298-5637

Phone: (254) 542-8926 tdavis @templetx.gov

fseffrood @ copperascovetx.qgov Alternate: Brynn Myers, Lynn Barrett, Nicole Torralva, Brian
Alternate: Andrea Gardner, Dan Yancey Chandler

Commissioner Tim Brown Mayor Spencer Smith

Bell County City of Harker Heights

P.O. Box 768, Belton, TX 76513 305 Miller's Crossing, Harker Heights, TX 76548
Phone: (254) 933-5102 Phone: (254) 953-5600

Fax: (254) 933-5179 Fax: (254) 953-5605

tim.brown @ bellcounty.texas.gov shsmith @ci.harker-heights.tx.us
Alternate: Bryan Neaves, P.E., Alternate: David Mitchell

Commissioner Bill Schumann
Councilmember Juan Rivera

Mayor Jose Segarra City of Killeen
City of Killeen 101 N. College Street
101 N. College Street Killeen, TX 76541
Killeen, Texas 76541 Phone: (254) 624-0872
mayor @killeentexas.gov jrrivera @killeentexas.gov
Phone: (254) 290-0548 Alternate: Lillian Ann Farris, David Olson,
Alternate: Ron Olson,
Councilmember Jim Kilpatrick Councilmember Gregory Johnson
City of Killeen

Judge John Firth

Coryell County Main Street Annex
800 E. Main Street, Suite A
Gatesville, TX 76528

Phone: (254) 865-5911, ext. 2221
Fax: (254) 865-2040

county judge @ coryellcounty.org

101 N. College Street
Killeen, TX 76541

Phone: (254) 702-5162
adjohnson @killeentexas.qgov

Alternate: Ron Olson, Dennis Baldwin, Councilmember
Shirley Fleming,

Alternate: Commissioner Don Jones

June 1, 2017



KITMPs

KILLEEN-TEMPLE

metropolitan planning organization

Commissioner Mark Rainwater
Lampasas County

P.O. Box 231

Lampasas, TX 76550

Phone: (512)734-0742

Fax: (512)556-8270
rainwater150@ gmail.com

Alternate:

Carole Warlick

General Manager, Hill Country Transit District
P.O. Box 217, San Saba, TX 76877

Phone: (325) 372-4677

Fax: (325) 372-6110

cwarlick @ takethehop.com
Alternate: Robert Ator

Stan Swiatek, P.E.

District Engineer, TxDOT Waco
100 S. Loop Drive

Waco, TX 76704

Phone: (254) 867-2700

Fax: (254) 867-2890

Stan.swiatek @ txdot.gov
Alternate: Michael Bolin

June 1, 2017

POLICY BOARD

Elias Rmeili, P.E.

TxDOT Brownwood District Engineer
2495 Hwy 183 North

Brownwood, TX 76802

Phone: (325) 643-0411

Fax: (325) 643-0364

elias.rmeili @txdot.gov
Alternate: Jason Scantling

Bell County Representative
Vacant

NON VOTING MEMBERS

Mary E. Himic

Deputy to the Garrison Commander

Building 1001, Room W321, Fort Hood, TX 76544
Phone: (254) 288-3451

Fax: (254) 286-5265

mary.e.himic.civ@mail.mil
Alternate: Brian Dosa, Keith Fruge

Justin P. Morgan

Federal Highway Administration, Texas Division
300 East 8" Street, Rm 826

Austin, Texas 78701

(512) 536-5943

Justin.morgan @dot.gov



KTMPW_/

KILLEEN- T}:M[’L[

Commonly Used Transportation Related Acronyms and Terms

Organizations
KTMPO
Killeen — Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization
TPPB (KTMPO)
Transportation Planning Policy Board

TAC (KTMPO)
Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Highway
Administration

FTA

U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Transit
Administration

TxDOT

Texas Department of Transportation

TCEQ

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

TTI

Texas A&M Transportation Institute

CTCOG

Central Texas Council of Governments

HCTD or “The HOP”

Hill Country Transit District

CTRTAG

Central Texas Regional Transportation Advisory Group
BPAC

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Terms
TMA
Transportation Management Area
MAP - 21

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
(legislation replaced SAFETEA-LU in July 2012)
SAFETEA - LU

Safe, Accountable, Flexible, Efficient Transportation
Equity Act

MPO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

UPWP
Unified Planning Work Program

MTP

Metropolitan Transportation Plan

TIP

Transportation Improvement Program

STIP

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program
STP-MM

Surface Transportation Program — Metropolitan
Mobility

TAP

Transportation Alternatives Program

uUTP

Unified Transportation Program

CMAQ

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement
Program

UA or UZA

Urbanized Area

EJ or “Title VI”

Environmental Justice

cMP

Congestion Management Process

ITS

Intelligent Transportation Systems

NAAQS

National Ambient Air Quality Standards

A comprehensive listing with definitions is available under Transportation Planning Resources at www.ktmpo.org. Pages 61-65 of

the publication “The Transportation Planning Process...

is a great resource for commonly used Transportation terms.



End of Packet



